Appointment:

From: ‘Redacted ‘

_ [Redacted |
Tor Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD);|Redact
Redacted

'robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov' (robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov); 'david.peck@cpuc.ca.gov’
(david.peck@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: Discuss CPIM Sequencing for Ruby

Location: 555 Van Ness Ave, Rm: 4200; Meet in B3 at 2:00 for ride to CPUC
Start: 4/2/2012 2:30:00 PM

End: 4/2/2012 3:30:00 PM

Mark —
In response to your email to Dave Clare, we suggest meeting with you at 2:30 pm on Monday,
April 2. Dave Clare is out of the office on Monday and will not be with us, but suggested we

go ahead without him. We will think through your proposal before Monday, and should be
able to come with any thoughts that Dave Clare has on it as well.

Please confirm that this works for you. See you at DRA’s offices on the 2™,

Thanks,

‘ Redacted ‘

PG&E Core Gas Supply

Redacted

SB GT&S 0254851
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